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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Bob Taylor and County Council Members
FROM: Councilor Lottie Gibson
DATE: August 13, 2014

During the Requests and Motions portion of the Regular County Council Meeting on Tuesday, August 19, 2014, |
will be making a motion to waive the timeline to reopen the application period for the Donaldson Fire Service Area
for the purpose of receiving applications to fill a new vacancy.

This new vacancy was created by the recent resignation of David McBride. Donaldson Fire Service Area currently
has two normally occurring vacancies in the current cycle, this will make a third.

This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule 111 (B).
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